Associated Students of Western Nevada Meeting	February 24, 2017	ASWN Conference Room
Members Present	Diana Gurrola, Christian Villeda, Daniel Jauregui, Alexis Gray, Lilly Leon-Vicks, Jessica Hoyos- Velazquez (Late), Miette Lopez (Late), Alexander Ghan	
Members Missing	Melanie Nuckolls	
Guests	Nate Finley	
Summary of Actions Taken		
Agenda items for next meeting		

Agenda Item	Call to Order/Roll Call
Action Taken	Meeting Started at 8:40 am
Summary of Discussion	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	

Agenda Item	Public Comment
Action Taken	No Formal Action was taken
Summary of Discussion	Nate Finley asked for a ceiling fan in the Game Room. Lilly talked about a question a student had about having student emails.
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	

Agenda Item	Approval of the minutes of February 17, 2017	
Action Taken	Motion Passes Unanimously	
Summary of Discussion	Senator Jauregui motioned to table the minutes for next	
	meeting, Senator Gray seconds that motion.	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items		
Comments/Information		
Agenda Item	Earth Day	
Action Taken	Motion Passes Unanimously	
Summary of Discussion	President Gurrola talks about helping Craig Robinson with	
	Earth Day. Helping with promoting and with being present	
	during the event.	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items		
Comments/Information		
	•	
Agenda Item	Approval of Student Clubs for the year 2016/2017	
Action Taken	Motion Passes Unanimously	
Summary of Discussion	The Soccer Club has turned in their paper work and ASWN	

	has it revised. President Gurrola mentions that since they are a sports club they should get a bigger budget. The budget that is being
	suggested is double from the original amount. The new amount will be \$800. The same would be for the Rodeo
	Club.
	Senator Gray motioned to approve the Soccer Club and the
	double funding, Senator Hoyos-Velazquez seconds that motion.
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item	Appointment of incoming officers for the year 2016-2017
Action Taken	Senator Jauregui motioned to approve Alexander Ghan as a
	senator, Senator Gray seconds that motion.
	Senator Jauregui motioned to approve Miette Lopez as a
	senator, Senator Gray seconds that motion.
	Motion Passes Unanimously
Summary of Discussion	President Gurrola talks about having Alexander Ghan and
	Miette Lopez as Senators.
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	

Agenda Item	New Funding given to ASWN	
Agenda item	Motion Passes Unanimously	
Summary of Discussion	Lilly talked about what we will be spending the money	
	ASWN provided for College Day. Also the money that was	
	given to ASWN is being planned to be wasted by another	
	department for College Day. Lilly suggest that ASWN forms	
	a Ad Hoc committee to see where we want to spend it	
	instead of having others spend it that isn't ASWN.	
	Senator Hoyos-Velazquez motioned to approve a	
	committee for the funding, Senator Gray seconds that	
	motion.	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items		
Comments/Information		
Agenda Item	Design for Graduation Satchels	
Action Taken		
Summary of Discussion	For those who completed a full term with ASWN they will	
	get their title, name, years served, and ASWN on their	
	stachel. Those who did not will only get their name and	
	ASWN.	

e Reports.
l action was taken
Surrola talks about commencement and will be a ker at commencement. She also discusses what in at the end of the commencement like is something else since last year the cupcake is dropped on the floor and we were charged e mess. Also ASWN is in charge of designing the 22 is the Commencement Ceremony, Awards iation is also on May 6th. Lilly talks about having the Northern Nevada Diversity summit.
Secretary Villeda talked about the blood drive e made a signup sheet for people to help out ent. Also that everything for the event is ready. Seed about elections, there is no people who have elections. If any of the current ASWN members ick with ASWN next year they must apply for it.
Elections.
Reports
l action was taken
bout College day, and the scholarship banquet. The sign ups to help out with both. The banquet buffet, alchohol area, DJ, auction, and there will ters including ASWN's President Gurrola. Lilly will ASWN to go to the Diversity Summit.
volunteer positions.
•
e Reports
l action was taken
ts all the committees to align with the university Working with the accreditation committee and ditation is done they get to start on their an. Ghan reports on Recycling Committee. They at how the title 9 finally closed, the update in n at the bristlecone, also talking about needing
31 Jt

Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
	I
Agenda Item	Club Reports
Action Taken	No formal action was taken
Summary of Discussion	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item	Old Business
Action Taken	No Formal Action was Taken
Summary of Discussion	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
	1
Agenda Item	New Business
Action Taken	No Formal Action was Taken
Summary of Discussion	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item	Public Comment
Agenda item	
Action Taken	No Formal Action was Taken
Summary of Discussion	Senator Lopez mentions Wells Fargo will be coming to the college to educate people on how to work their financial status. Treasurer/Secretary Villeda Thanks Miette, Alexander, and Nate for coming. President Gurrola stated that she will talk with each of them so that they can be appointed senators.
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item	Adjournment
Action Taken	Meeting adjourned at 10:28am
Summary of Discussion	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
	1